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Wilson Chun Yin TSE/PLAND

FHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHHA: 20245045 10HEH = 9:13

W Jessie Man Heng KWOK/PLAND

Bl Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Wilson Chun Yin TSE/PLAND
xhE: S ARA/YL-HTF/ 11747 &R

P44 FS251.pdf

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 9:09 AM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fw: BREA/YL-HTF/11741E TR E R

rrom: [

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 5:37 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Jessie Man Heng KWOK/PLAND <jmhkwok@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: BRIA/YL-HTF/1174%8 7 E R
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FIRE SERVICE (INSTALLATIONS AND EQUIPMENT) REGULATIONS

HB (EBRBMHE) R A
isl,?;;;i#-‘— (Regulation 9(1)) A 9271716
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CERTIFICATE OF FIRE SERVICE INSTALLATION AND EQUIPMENT
HERBERREE®R

Name of Client :

Py \ WEA |

Name of Building :

258 { J

Street No./Town Lot : W@ | Street/Road/Estate Name : r it 4'

e sy W/ 7 b B 22 i/ B4 TR

Block : et o, Area : HK K @ﬁ'f

R 7 L JLEA wE L wE i W

Type of Building 581 : [ Jindustrial T [ |Commercialifi# [ |Domesticfi# [ JCompositeZié [ Licensed premises?fi#ifi [ Jinstitutionalt: M
Part 1 Annual Inspection ONLY e R e 7o oot s o
gg—g{g It ;@;ﬁ ﬁ’\\ﬁifﬁ$lﬁ once in every 12 months.  HLIETTIBY (BT B MLAE) ML OHSTS /\KE(b) X + AT S TETEAT (TRE AT A9 (T TBH 2 MEBRARMROI A, »
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. o o Completion Dats Next Due Date
Cﬁfgﬁ Type of FSI" % T 4§18 | Location(s) {37 Comment on Condition JIR 5 74l 2l ‘ElmL‘EI]c([I;SIMJh:IYY) F Y1 H oDMMYY)

Part 2 5% 3 Installation / Modification / Repair / Inspection work SR /e /BB T
Completion Date

cﬁi’f?)a Type of FSI #£F 8% | Location(s) {7 | Nature of Work Carried out 5t Lffi% | Comment on Condition RR&R5FiE 527 H JHDDMMYY)

24 | 54 KGDRY POWDER AS ABOVE TO SUPPLY AND INSTALL Conforms with FSD | 9-4-2024
TYPEFE. requircments

Part 3 45 =& Defects H3#EHFIH

Cralf}f)ﬂ Type of FSI #5517 | Location(s) {1 Outstanding Defects < {5 fijt B Comment on Defects fift B 5l
il
I/We hereby certify that the above installations/equipment have been tested and found to be in efficient Au?hOrized : pAgEbes
working order in accordance with the Codes of Practice for Minimum Fire Service Installations and Signature : u:c only:
Equipment and Inspection, Testing and Mai of Installations and Equipment published from time TN :
to time by the Director of Fire Services. Defects are listed in Part 3. NameH N
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This certificate should be displayed at prominent location of the building or premises mggfﬁﬁﬁ 2

for FSD's inspection if any annual maintenance work is involved.

Date :
F.S. 251 (Rev. 1/2016) A




